
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TO:               Board of Education 

                     Dr. Al Roberts, Superintendent 

FROM:         Sheryl Marinier 

SUBJECT:   Recommended Board Calendar 2013-2014 

DATE:         May 7, 2013 

 

 

The recommended board meeting dates for the 2013-2014 school year are attached for your consideration.  

Business Office requirements and religious holidays have been taken into consideration.   

 

 September 24, 2013 falls in the middle of Sukkot, but the district has been assured by representatives 

from the Oak Park Temple that a meeting on this date is acceptable.   

 

 The fourth Tuesday in April, 2014 (22
nd

) is the eighth day of Passover.  The Temple expressed concern 

about a meeting being held on this date; therefore, the fifth Tuesday of April, 2014 (the 29
th

) is being 

recommended.    

 

 The November meetings have been scheduled on the first and third Tuesdays of the month to avoid the 

Thanksgiving holiday. 

 
970 Madison    Oak Park    Illinois    60302    ph: 708.524.3000    fax: 708.524.3019    www.op97.org 
 
 
 
 


